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1. Question/Comment:  Is the Government accepting Electro-Hydrostatic Actuator solutions for the proposal?

Answer:  Any prototype TVC design approach that thoroughly assesses and mitigates development risk will be evaluated by the Government.  
2. Question/Comment:  Should the contractor plan to implement Fault Detection, Isolation, and Recovery (FDIR) and Redundancy Management within the TVC system or within the simulated flight control system?  Is it necessary to demonstrate FDIR capability during this risk reduction program?
Answer:  Yes.  The Contractor should plan to implement FDIR within the TVC system and it shall be demonstrated as part of this risk reduction effort.

3. Question/Comment:  The Key Personnel Resume (Attachment L-2) contains questions whose response is sensitive in nature (e.g. salary, home phone number, etc.).  Can they be provided to the Government through the appropriate source at the contractor (e.g. HR department)?  Does the salary question pertain to employee salary or the department rate that would be allocated in the proposal?
Answer:  Attachment L-2 has been revised to delete the requirement for providing home address, home phone number, and salary data.  Attachment L-2 shall not be provided separately but shall be provided with the proposal submission.  Labor rates proposed in Volume III of the proposal will be used by the Government to determine the pay levels of the Key Personnel proposed.  Offerors are reminded that Attachment L-2 is included in teh page limitation for the Mission Suitability factor as outlined in Section L, clause L.8, paragraph (a).
4. Question/Comment:  Does Subfactor 1, TA-3 Electromechanical Actuation System Development Competency discussion imply that the Government is only interested in an Electro-Mechanical Actuator solution and not an Electro-Hydrostatic Actuator or other alternative architectures for this proposal?
Answer:  No.  The Government is interested in any Electric Actuation System solution that thoroughly assesses and mitigates development risk.  To clarify, Section L, clause L.17 (c)(4), Sub-factor 1, TA-3 is amended as follows:

“TA-3 Electric Actuation System Development Competency - The offeror shall provide information that demonstrates the offeror’s competency of the art, technology, manufacturing capability, and testing capability by production of electric actuation system hardware comparable to the requirements of this Statement of Work (SOW).”
Furthermore, Section M, clause M.4, Sub-factor 1, TA-3 is amended as follows:

“TA-3 Electric Actuation System Competency- The Government will evaluate the offeror’s demonstrated competency of the art, technology, manufacturing capability, and testing capability by production of electric actuation system hardware comparable to the requirements of this Statement of Work (SOW).”
5. Question/Comment:  Are the “three independent analog position commands” referred to in the Specification the configuration to be planned for as part of a future extensible design or is this for the prototype system only? Would alternative interfaces be acceptable for the prototype system?
Answer:  The Government is not going to use an analog command interface on future flight vehicle designs.  It is for the prototype system only.  The Government’s requirement is for the three independent analog position commands.
6. Question/Comment:  Can the SHE plan and the Key Personnel and Resume attachments be excluded from the 75 page limit for Volume I – Mission Suitability Factor and included as appendices?

Answer:  No.  As stated in the RFP under Section L, clause L.8, the page limitation for the Mission Suitability factor includes all subparagraphs (i.e. the Safety and Health Plan (DRD 1273SA-001), Attachment L-1 “Proposed Key Personnel Position Description Form”, and Attachment L-2 “Key Personnel Resume”.
7. Question/Comment:  Will NASA provide the simulated flight control system noted in section “TVC System Position Command” of the spec?
Answer:  No.
8. Question/Comment:  Does the composite duty cycle noted in section “TVC System Mission Duty Cycle” of the spec need to be demonstrated on a two-axis simulator?  If so, is there an available NASA facility with such a simulator that can be utilized?
Answer:  The testing approach is to be proposed by the Offeror which verifies all the design requirements.

9. Question/Comment:  In section L.17, paragraph (C)(1)(a), it states that all three volumes should be housed in a binder and include a set of volumes I, II, and III.  However, the number of copies in the table on the following page are not equal for volumes I, II, and III.  Should they all read five (5)?
Answer:  Section L, clause L.17, paragraph (c)(1)(a), is amended as follows:
	Volume
	Volume Title
	Number of Copies

	 I
	Mission Suitability Factor
	5

	II
	Past Performance Factor
	5

	III
	Cost Factor
	5

	IV
	Completed RFP, Signed Standard Form 33
	3 signed


10. Question/Comment:  What are the quantities? Is this just for 1 prototype unit (2 actuators & 1 motor control unit), or will there be additional units for qualification testing?
Answer:  One Electric TVC Risk Reduction System Prototype is required for this acquisition.

11. Question/Comment:  It states that testing and all test equipment are to be done by the Contractor. There does not appear to be any specific testing requirements. Will this be defined further?

Answer:  Although no specific testing requirements are defined, the Offerors shall propose a testing approach for the prototype which will verify all of the design requirements cited in the SOW.
12. Question/Comment:  Is there more definition of the environmental requirements? (Temperature, vibration, Electro-Magnetic Interference, humidity, corrosion, etc.)?
Answer:  No.  This is a development brass board unit, not a flight article, which will be used as a proof of concept risk reduction activity.  As a result, the Contractor will not be required to design against specific environmental requirements for this effort.
13. Question/Comment:  Will supplier maintain Material Review Board design authority?
Answer:  Yes.  However, that does not preclude the Government from maintaining oversight of the MRB activity.

14. Question/Comment:  What is the available max power (wattage), voltage, and current of the Li-Ion battery?
Answer:  This is to be determined by the Offeror.

15. Question/Comment:  Can you quantify the impact shock associated with splashdown of the RSRMV?
Answer:  The hardware should be designed to operate in a laboratory environment with ability to survive the test program proposed.

16. Question/Comment:  Spec MSFC-SPEC-3536 lists the following torques: a) Rocket motor internal aero disturbance torque, b) vehicle external aero disturbance torque, c) vehicle longitudinal acceleration disturbance torque, d) vehicle lateral acceleration disturbance torque, e) nozzle null bia torque. Are these torques independent of each other, or can they all be applied simultaneously?  How are these torques applied to the actuator?  Also, what is the resultant axial load that the actuators see? 
Answer:  The application is to be determined by the Offeror.

17. Question/Comment:  Is the goal for total system load path redundancy?
Answer:  Per Attachment J-3, MSFC-SPEC-3536, “The prototype TVC system shall be single fault tolerant to the maximum extent practical.  Any components that do not meet this requirement shall be reported as an exception.”

18. Question/Comment:  What is the stroke requirement?
Answer:  This is to be determined by the Offeror.

19. Question/Comment:  What is the pin to pin dimension (16) on J-3 figure 2?
Answer:  53.0 inches.  Attachment J-3, Figure 2 is amended to reflect this data.

20. Question/Comment:  Will the Government consider an extension for the due date of the proposal?  
Answer:  As depicted in Block 11 of the SF 30, the hour and date specified for receipt of proposals is not extended.

21.
Question/Comment:  May subcontractor cost data be submitted directly to the Government?

Answer:  Per NNM08261607R, Clause L.17, paragraph (c)(6), "subcontractor cost proposals may be included as an addendum to the offeror's cost proposal or submitted directly to the Government."  However, all other RFP requirements (i.e. due date, instructions for submission, formats, etc.) apply to the subcontractor proposal as well as the prime Offeror’s proposal.
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